
From: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:11 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Cc: Carl Stay 
Subject: RE: NR 712 Signature Certifications for Hamilton Industries (Former) SI Report 

Submittal 
Attachments: BRRTS Activity #02-36-578316 Site Investigation Report Addendum 

28Feb2019.pdf 
 
Tauren, 
 
Thanks for the opportunity to send that over - please see attached the certification page that should be 
included as part of the submitted dated 28 Feb 2019.   
 
Please let us know if this meets the requirements, 
 
David 
 
 
David de Courcy-Bower, P.E. 
Principal Consultant 
 
ERM 
700 W. Virginia Street | Ste. 601 | Milwaukee, WI 53204 
T  414-977-4705 | M 414-335-0877     
E david.decourcybower@erm.com | W www.erm.com 

“The Business of Sustainability” 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:10 PM 
To: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com> 
Subject: NR 712 Signature Certifications for Hamilton Industries (Former) SI Report Submittal 
 
Hi David, 
 
I almost have the letter finalized for the above referenced site. We are supposed to check NR 712 
signature requirements for submittals with fees. Since groundwater is evaluated, at a minimum, a 
Hydrogeologist is required to sign. I was going to put this in the letter, but I think it would be best to 
have you send a revised signature page with the NR 712 signature certification language and signature. 
Please refer to the DNR fact sheet (RR-081) for the NR 712 signature requirements and certification 
statements that are needed for the revised signature page. Please send the revised signature page to 
me via email.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 



Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 
 

 
 
This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by 
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message 
completely from your computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy  



Professional Engineer 

The following certification shall be attached to any submittal that is required to be prepared by, or under 
the supervision of, a professional engineer under s. NR 712.07 (2), (3) or (5): 

"1, David de Courcy-Bower, hereby certify that I am a registered professional engineer in the State of 
Wisconsin, registered in accordance with the requirements of ch. A-E 4, Wis. Adm. Code; that this 
document has been prepared in accordance with the Rules of Professional Conduct inch. A-E 8, Wis. 
Adm. Code; and that, to the best of my knowledge, all information contained in this document is correct 
an.d the document was prepared in compliance with all applicable re~j(.!=:m~nts in chs. NR 700 to 726, 
W1s. Adm. Code." . . ·A't":Of'l~~~ 

Signature, title and P.E. number 

Hydrogeologist 
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"1, Carl B. Stay, hereby certify that I am a hydrogeologist as that term is defined ins. NR 712.03 (1), Wis. 
Adm. Code, am registered in accordance with the requirements of ch. GHSS 2, Wis. Adm. Code, or 
licensed in accordance with the requirements of ch. GHSS 3, Wis. Adm. Code, and that, to the best of my 
knowledge, all of the information contained in this document is correct and the document was prepared in 
compliance with all applicable requirements in chs. NR 700 to 726, Wis. Adm. Code." 

~S¥7 . 
Signature and title &,);tP~~ Date 


